
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
Community Development District 

March 17, 2020 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

P: (904) 940-5850 • F: (904) 940-5899 

March 10, 2020 

Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation 
Conununity Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Conununity 
Development District will be held Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

I. Roll Call 
II. Audience Conunents 

III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 21, 2020 Meeting 
IV. Consideration of Down to Earth Landscaping Services Agreement 
V. StaffReports 

A. Attorney 
B. District Manager - General Elections 
C. Engineer 
D. Operations Manager - Report 
E. Amenity Manager 

VI. Audience Conunents I Supervisor's Requests 
VII. Financial Statements 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
Ending January 31, 2020 

B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting - 05/19/20 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 
Amenity Center 

IX. Adjournment 

Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the January 21, 2020 
meeting. 

The fourth order of business is consideration of agreement with Down to Earth 
Landscaping, which will be sent under separate cover. 

Enclosed under the Operations Manager's Report are the items as outlined above. 

I 



Copies of the Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures, Assessment 
Receipts Schedule and Check Register are enclosed for your review. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Ev~o-Tovve,}
Emesto Torres 
District Manager 

cc: Jason Walters 
Peter Ma 
Darrin Mossing 

Amy Hembree 
Chris Hall 
Rich Whetsel 

2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Tuesday 

Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District 

Agenda 

March 17, 2020 
6:00p.m. 

Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center 
4200 Pine Ridge Parkway 

Middleburg, Florida 32068 
District Website: www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

I. Roll Call 

IL Audience Comments 

III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 21, 2020 Meeting 

IV. Consideration of Down to Earth Landscaping Services Agreement 

V. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. District Manager - General Elections 

C. Engineer 

D. Operations Manager - Report 

E. Amenity Manager 

VI. Audience Comments I Supervisor's Requests 

VIL Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending January 31, 2020 

B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 



VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting - 05/19/20 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 
Amenity Center 

IX. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RJDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Community Development District was held on Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at Pine 

Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, FL 32068. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Matt B iagetti 
Jeff Arp 
Jerry Ritchie 
Jeff Lewis 
Nelson Nazario 

Also present were: 

Ernesto Torres 
Jason Walters 
Chris Hall 
Maria Cranford 
Josh Feagin 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairperson 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
Operations Manager 
Amenity Manager 
Down to Earth 

Roll Call 
Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
A resident stated I am hoping part of the discussion about landscaping will include 

removing the pine needles. 

TIDRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Consideration of Resignation from Supervisor McNulty 
Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the resignation from 

Ms. McNulty. 

On MOTION by Mr. Ritchie seconded by Mr. Biagetti with all in 
favor the Resignation from Supervisor McNulty was accepted. 

B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill the Unexpired Term of Office 



January 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

Mr. Torres stated we received two letters of interest for this position. One letter is from 

Christopher Dorman and the other is from Nelson Nazario. 

Mr. Ritchie stated I think we should explain to Mr. Dorman that the other candidate has 

attended our meetings regularly for the last year and a half. Regular attendance, to me, 

demonstrates genuine interest and concern for the community. 

On MOTION by Mr. Ritchie seconded by Mr. Arp with all in favor 
the Appointment of Mr. Nelson Nazario to Fill the Unexpired 
Term of Office of 11/20 was approved. 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
Mr. Torres administered an oath of office to Mr. Nelson Nazario. 

D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2020-04 
Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is a copy of Resolution 2020-04. 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-04 Election of Officers Adding Mr. Nazario 
as an Assistant Secretary was approved. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 
19, 2019 Meeting 

Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the 

November 19, 2019 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Lewis with all in 
favor the Minutes of the November 19, 2019 Meeting were 
approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Nondisclosure Agreement 
with Clay County Property Appraiser for 
Information Exempt from Public 
Disclosure 

Mr. Walters stated the County is concerned with the statute that says you are not 

allowed to disclose certain information to anyone else. We have to have our assessment roll, 

which has all of our information and we need to make it is accurate. This simply allows the 

County to disclose that information to us and we keep it confidential. 

2 



January 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation COD 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie with all in 
favor the Nondisclosure Agreement with Clay County Property 
Appraiser for Information Exempt from Public Disclosure was 
approved. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape Proposals 
Mr. Torres stated during the November meeting, we had presentations from six vendors 

that provided their proposals. The board chose to table the discussion until today's meeting. 

We have received some adjustments. I provided a spreadsheet with an update. Brightview 

made an adjustment to their proposal. Rather than $109,000, their new price is $102,000. Tree 

Amigos have also made some adjustments and I have put them into the modification column. 

Their fee for Fiscal Year 2020 is $100,000. Their fee for Fiscal Year 2021 their fee is 

$115,000 and their fees is $130,000 for Fiscal Year 2022. Those are the only adjustments that 

I have received. 

Mr. Ritchie asked is that legal to come back after a public bidding to reduce your price? 

Mr. Walters responded it is legal in the sense that in Florida we have statutory 

thresholds that require you to go through the very formalized procurement process. Once you 

hit the threshold then you have to follow the formal statutory process but anything under that 

threshold is a much less formal process and you can go back and forth with the vendors. 

Mr. Ritchie stated I had a meeting with Down to Earth, Chris and Maria. There is no 

significant reason we shouldn't go with the lowest bidder, which was Down to Earth. Down to 

Earth said they would give us pricing on installing shrubs in the islands or sod. They would 

also give us a credit for the money that was spent on putting in the Asian Jasmine. 

Mr. Biagetti stated I would like to bring up my experience with what we are seeing, 

what we are receiving and what has been done since the last meeting. I think we have seen 

some improvement in the major areas. I know there are still some areas on the pond banks that 

haven't been touched. I think we have gone through the process of notice. This isn't the first 

time we have had issues. Tree Amigos was able to reduce the upfront cost greatly and spread it 

out over a few years. My recommendation would be to accept Tree Amigos latest proposal. I 

am really looking for increased services. I think we should be looking at an alleviated service 

here. 

3 



Jannary 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

Mr. Ritchie stated well, you are talking about a $12,000 difference. 

Mr. Arp stated my concern with Down to Earth was getting the problems corrected in a 

timely manner. Several times we would hear they would get to it the next week, which I felt 

was unacceptable. I feel like things have been addressed with Down to Earth and they have 

corrected them. Based on that, I feel comfortable with staying with Down to Earth. I don't 

know that we would see that much difference with going from one to another. 

Mr. Ritchie stated one of the concerns we have had is the islands look terrible because 

they only put in gallon sized plants. They told me they originally quoted on a bigger size, but 

they were told to cut it down for cost reasons. Down to Earth will give us a credit of $6,400 

for the jasmine. 

Mr. Arp asked how long is this Down to Earth quote good for? 

A representative from Down to Earth responded that fee is good for three years. 

Mr. Arp asked can we get that in an email, along with the credit? 

A representative from Down to Earth responded absolutely. 

Mr. Nazario stated I walk the neighborhood a lot and I do have some qualms. I need an 

assurance that if there is a problem that a supervisor from your headquarters is down there 

inspecting it. I have seen several incidences for three, four and five months of issues that 

should have been taken care of and they have not. My concern is you don't have a supervisor 

going to look at things and saying it is wrong. I just want that assurance of that. 

Mr. Arp stated I also think we need to make sure things are documented, so we know 

what has been taken care of and what hasn't. 

Mr. Lewis asked is there a way that we can add m a year clause, so that if 

improvements are not made, we can cancel this in a year? 

Mr. Walters responded all of our vendor contracts have a 30 day termination provision 

for any reason. 

Mr. Ritchie stated I would like to a motion that we contact Down to Earth based on 

them submitting a three year price agreement and a credit for the Jasmine. 

Mr. Torres asked is the credit for $11,300? 

Mr. Hall responded I already have an email of the credit due from Down to Earth on the 

$6,500 and the other is for the mulch. 

4 



January 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Ritchie seconded by Mr. Arp with Mr. 
Biagetti voting nay & Mr. Lewis & Mr. Nazario voting aye the 
Proposal from Down to Earth was approved in substantial form 
with adding a 3 year fixed price and a $6,400 credit. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Funding Status 
Mr. Walters stated if you recall at the last meeting, the issue we have is the replat of the 

western most portion. The Developer had a plat ready and they sent it off to the County. They 

got some comments back. I now have a copy of the recorded plat. The County has not 

updated their system yet I spoke to the bankers today. We have the credit package ready. I 

have also asked the Developer for an updated status on any development and more specifically 

rooftops. Apparently, the sales have been very strong in the redesigned area because they are 

looking at bigger lots. We will get the credit package out to S&P, as soon as the County 

updates their site. Rates are still at historic lows. There is a lot of cash still flowing into the 

system, where investors have to find deals to invest in. The turnaround time once we submit 

the credit package is usually about two weeks. 

Mr. Ritchie asked did they increase the density on the section under development right 

now? 

Mr. Walters responded yes. They have increased the number of lots but not the total 

number of lots throughout the community. They have essentially redesigned it, so that it is a 

little more efficient. 

Mr. Ritchie asked what about the island piece? 

Mr. Walters responded that is going to go away. It is much more expensive to build a 

road and put in infrastructure for 15 lots that were here than it is to add those 15 lots with the 

infrastructure needed. The County needs more storm water capacity, so they may dig out and 

sell the fill and allow the County to drain certain areas into it as a large stormwater facility. 

From my understanding as of today, there will not be homes there. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

Mr. Walters stated I know you have been to a lot of meetings in the past, but I just 

wanted to follow up with Nelson about the Sunshine Amendment. You are not permitted to 

discuss any item that is before the board or would foreseeably come before the board with any 

5 



January 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

other supervisors. We advise you to have a separate email address with your CDD 

information. 

B. District Manager 

Mr. Torres stated in a few months we are going to start drafting the budget for 2021. I 

would just ask you to let us know if you foresee any increases with our vendors for the next 

year, so we can incorporate those into the budget. 

C. Engineer 

There being none, the next item followed. 

D. Operations Manager 

1. Report 

2. Down to Earth Landscape Service Update 

3. Down to Earth Proposal for Island Enhancements 

Mr. Hall stated I got pricing from Beacon Electrical to convert all of the bulbs to LED. 

This covers 27 :fixtures, which includes five of the concrete posts. The total cost is $5,495. 

Your average savings per year is $2,580, so it would be roughly over two years to pay for it. 

Mr. Biagetti stated what is not included in this is staff hours to change the bulbs as they 

burnout. 

Mr. Ritchie stated I would like to get a letter from them stating what the warranty is. 

Mr. Hall stated okay. 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Arp with all in 
favor the Proposal from Beacon Electrical to Change Bulbs to LED 
was approved. 

Mr. Ritchie stated we have a proposal for doing the sod installation for $15,100 and 

another proposal for putting in shrubs for $27,000. The warranty will last as long as we are on 

the property. 

Mr. Arp asked how many islands do we have total? How many islands is this for? 

Mr. Hall responded 11. 

6 



January 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

Mr. Arp stated so that is $1,372 an island. I am just referring to the sod one. A pallet 

of sod is $200. How many pallets are going in these islands? 

Mr. Feagin responded this one is a total of 25 pallets of sod. The cost of red mulch is 

$48 a yard. 

Mr. Arp stated I think the tips, or the ends of the islands look nice. I say we just sod in 

between that. 

Mr. Nazario asked what if you sod a portion and then sod a portion and then do some 

kind of enhancements? 

Mr. Feagin responded I can create a proposal for that. I think you need to relook at the 

island tips again because there is a lot that is missing there. 

Mr. Hall stated the island tips are in rough shape. Josh can do some renderings and 

come up with a price to do it like that and then you can make a decision in March. 

Mr. Ritchie stated I think we should ask the builders to relocate their sales renderings. 

E. Amenity Manager 

Ms. Cranford stated I wanted to give you some rental information. For January and 

February we have a total of 13 rentals, which is up five rentals from the same time last year. 

For 2018 we did 82 rentals. For 2019 we did 114 rentals, so we were up 32 rentals last year 

from the previous year. Yoga classes are going to be postponed until June. Our yoga 

instructor is going to California to get her PhD. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments / Supervisor's 
Requests 

A resident asked is it being addressed that all our signage is being hidden by overgrown 

trees and shrubs? 

Mr. Hall responded they trim it to where it is now. If we want it cut shorter than we 

can discuss that. 

Mr. Feagin stated if we cut it lower than we are going to murder it. 

A resident stated I guess the best thing for you to do is to take a look at it. The shrubs 

block half of the sign. 

A resident stated we haven't been here very long but what we have heard is that the 

landscaping company has been given multiple changes. Cheaper doesn't always mean better. 

7 



January 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation COD 

They were given plenty of opportunities, so I hope at this point we are strongly urged to use 

that 30 day termination clause if they don't get it together. I am not happy with the 

landscaping. I think it is very drab. 

A resident stated when there were issues then they should have gone out there and fixed 

them right away. They shouldn't need to be reminded constantly. 

A resident asked were there discussions about this new development using our roads 

that we have already paid for? 

Mr. Biagetti responded that property was always part of the development. Nothing has 

changed there. There could potentially be Long Bay Extension, but it is not in the forecast for 

any foreseeable future. 

Mr. Walters stated there is a Long Bay Extension on the plans. It is not gone forever 

but when the real estate market took a crash, the County refocused those efforts. 

Mr. Lewis stated I remember last summer we had issues with the algae on the ponds. I 

have seen a lot of communities with aerators. I think we should do a fountain in the ponds 

along the street and then put in underground aerators for the other ponds. It has been proven to 

help the algae issue. 

Mr. Biagetti stated I just spoke to The Lake Doctors about a quote for a lighted 

fountain. It would cost about $12,000 but it depends on the size of the pond. 

Mr. Hall stated The Lake Doctors are working on proposals for the fountains and 

aerators now. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
Ending December 31, 2019 

Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income 

statement. 

B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipts 

schedule. 

8 



January 21, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

C. Approval of Check Register 

Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the check register, 

which totals $83,363.66. 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Arp with all in 
favor the Check Register was approved. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - 3/17/20@ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center 

I'vlr. Torres stated the next scheduled meeting is March 17th at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by I'vlr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Arp with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 

9 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-509-6445 

Date: March 17, 2020 

To: 

From: 

Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & 
Chris Hall, Operations Manager 

Re: Monthly Facility Memorandum 

Completed Items: 

• The park benches have been painted. 

• Amenity center mailbox has been painted. 

• Graffiti has been removed from the sidewalks. 

• The outdoor pole lighting has been converted to LED lighting. 

• Several areas of loose pavers on the pool deck has been repaired. 

• New amenity rules, and pool rules signs has been installed. 

• Community yard sale signs have been ordered and will replace the old broken ones. 

• Pool furniture, slide, and the patios have been pressure washed. 

• Water slide has been patched, sanded and waxed. 

• Washout behind the sidewalk/fence on Tynes Blvd. has been filled and plants added. 

• Fitness Pro has continued the preventative maintenance on the fitness equipment. 

• Amenity center lights are being checked and replaced as needed. 

• RMS continues to maintain the swimming pool. 

• Playground has been inspected and the loose equipment has been tightened. 

• Trash is being picked up weekly along the roadways and common areas by RMS. 

• Dog waste stations are being changed and stocked weekly. 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• Down to Earth continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 

• Several irrigation repairs have been completed by Down to Earth. 

• Palm trees have been scheduled to be trimmed. 

• Lake Doctor's continues to maintain the lakes. 

• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures. 



Amenity Manager: 

• Total number of rentals for March and April = 12 
• El Agave Azul Taco Truck and the Frozen Sweets Treat truck were at the amenity center 

March 3rd from 5 to 8 p.m. 
• El Agave Azul will also he at the amenity center March 24th, April 14th and May 19th 

for Taco Tuesday 
• Frozen Sweets treat Truck will return to the amenity center March 21st from 12 to 5 p.m. 

• Butt Hutt Smokehouse will be at the amenity center from 5 to 8 p.m. on April 4th 

• Cornhole tournament is being planned for Sunday, March 22nd 
• Jackpot Vending has placed a snack machine at the amenity center, located next to the 

soda machine 
• North Florida Vending continues to service and stock the soda machine 
• Water slide will run March 21st, 22nd, 28th and 29th for the weekends of spring break 

• Zumba classes are still being held on Mondays and Wednesdays in the clubhouse 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact Chris 
Hall at (904) 657-9211, chall@nnsnf.com or Pine Ridge Amenity Manager at (904) 291-8878, 
prmgr@riversidemgtsvc.com. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

CASH 

INVESTMENTS 

Reserve A 

Revenue A 

Construction 

State Board 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABILIIIE$: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

FUND BALANCES: 

NONSPENDABLE 

ASSIGNED 

UNASSIGNED 

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 

RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 

& OTHER CREDITS 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

February 29, 2020 

Gaxe.comeoml Euod Il!Pe& 
Capital Debt 

General Reserve Service 

$96,510 $310,264 

$723,963 

$1,086,744 

$971,961 

$1,068,471 $310,264 $1,810,707 

$17,759 

$0 

$38,580 

$1,012,133 

$1,810,707 

$310,264 

$1,068,471 $310,264 $1,810,707 

capital Totals 
Projects 2020 

$406,775 

$723,963 

$1,086,744 

$4,481 $4,481 

$971,961 

$4,481 $3,193,924 

$17,759 

$0 

$38,580 

$1,012,133 

$1,810,707 

$4,481 $314,745 

$4,481 $3,193,924 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES· 

Assessments • Tax Collector 

Misc./Facility Rental Income 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENQIJUBES· 

ADMINISTRATIVE· 

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes 

Engineering 

Attorney 

Annual Audit 

Assessment Roll 

Arbitrage 

Trustee 

Dissemination 

Management Fees 

Computer Time 

Telephone 

Postage 

Printing & Binding 

Insurance 

Legal Advertising 

Other Current Charges 

Website Domain 

Office Supplies 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 

GROUNDS MA(NTl;NA,NCE· 

Landscape Maintenance 
Lake Maintenance 
Electric 
Water 
Repairs And Maintenance 
Contingencies 

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 29, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 02/29/20 THRU 02/29/20 

$537,569 $532,540 $532,540 

$3,000 $1,250 $1,750 
$1,500 $625 $6,023 

$542,069 $534,415 $540,313 

$10,334 $4,306 $1,938 
$7,000 $2,917 $0 

$20,000 $8,333 $2,343 
$3,750 $0 $0 

$5,260 $5,260 $5,260 
$1,200 $600 $600 

$6,000 $0 $0 

$5,000 $2,083 $2,083 

$44,290 $18,454 $18,454 

$1,000 $417 $417 

$350 $146 $104 

$1,000 $417 $303 

$1,200 $500 $508 

$7,893 $7,893 $7,627 

$1,500 $625 $370 

$600 $500 $330 

$2,400 $1,000 $500 

$300 $125 $39 

$175 $175 $175 

$119,252 $53,751 $41,051 

$100,000 $41,667 $41,520 
$9,300 $3,875 $3,350 
$2,500 $1,042 $576 

$39,000 $16,250 $11,133 
$20,000 $8,333 $3,498 

$4,451 $1,855 $500 

$175,251 $73,021 $60,577 

2 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$500 
$5,398 

$5,898 

$2,368 
$2,917 

$5,991 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
($0) 

$0 

$0 
$42 

$113 

($8) 

$266 
$255 

$170 
$500 

$86 

$0 

$12,700 

$147 
$525 
$466 

$5,117 
$4,835 
$1,355 

$12,444 



DESCRIPTION 

EXPENDITURES· 

AMENITYCENifR 

Insurance 

General Facility Maintenance 

Repairs & Replacements 

Recreational Passes 

Postage 

Printing & Email Marketing 

Office Supplies 

Other Curren! Charges 

Permit Fees 

Contingency 

Amenity Management 

Facility Assistant 

Special Events 

~ 
Water & Sewer 
Electric 
Cable/Phone/Internet 

ManaQern:ent Contracts 
Field Management Services 
Lifeguards 

Pool Maintenance 

Pool Chemicals 
Janitorial 
Janitorial Supplies 
Refuse Service 
Security 

Capital Projects 

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES 

QIHEB EJNANCIAL SQURCESt(USfS,1 

lnterfund Transfer lnl(Out) 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 29, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$9,000 
$15,000 
$15,000 

$500 
$100 
$125 
$700 
$250 
$250 

$5,000 
$52,451 
$24,561 
$12,000 

$3,500 
$23,000 

$3,000 

$20,700 
$16,500 
$12,500 
$11,968 
. $7,740 
$1,200 
$6,100 

$10,000 
$35,000 

$286,145 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THAU 02129/20 

$9,000 
$6,250 
$6,250 

$208 
$42 
$52 

$292 
$104 

$0 
$2,083 

$21,855 
$10,234 

$4,696 

$1,458 
$9,583 
$1,250 

$8,625 
$0 

$5,208 
$4,987 
$3,225 

$500 
$2,542 
$4,167 

$0 

$102,610 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 02/29/20 

$8,970 
$4,706 
$6,472 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$210 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$21,855 
$0 

$4,696 

$1,467 
$7,543 
$1,381 

$8,625 
$0 

$5,208 
$5,071 
$3,225 

$622 
$2,737 
$6,121 

$0 

$88,909 

$0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES} $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$580,649 

($38,580) 

$38,580 

($0) 

$229,382 $190,537 

$349,777 

$700,936 

$1,050,713 

3 

VARIANCE 

$30 
$1,544 

($222) 
$208 

$42 
$52 
$82 

$104 
$0 

$2,083 
($0) 

$10,234 
$0 

($9) 
$2,040 

($131) 

$0 
$0 

($0) 
($84) 

$0 
($122) 
($196) 

($1,955) 
$0 

$13,702 

$0 

$0 

$38,846 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Month-to-Month 
Fiscal Year 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Fel:> Mar Ar Ma Jun Jul Au Se TOTAL 

REVENUES· 

Assessments~ Tax Collector $537,569 $0 $156,875 $358,464 $13,55$ $3,646 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $532,540 

Interest Income $1,500 $1,060 $908 $1,207 $1,490 $1,358 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,023 

Misc./Facmty Rental Income $3,000 $275 $0 $200 $975 $300 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750 

TOTAL REVENVES $542,069 $1,335 $157,782 $359,871 $16.019 $5,306 $0 $0 so $0 $0 so $0 $540,313 

EXPENQIIIJBES· 

AQMINl,STBATIVE· 

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $0 $0 $861 $1,077 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,938 

Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Arbllrage $1,200 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,083 

Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 so $0 so $5,260 
Attorney $20,000 $249 $1,634 $460 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $2,343 
Aonual Audit $3}50 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee $6,000 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $44,290 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $18,454 

computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $417 

Telephone $350 $0 $34 $0 $69 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104 

Pos1age $1,000 $15 $111 $10 $121 $48 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $303 

Printing & Binding $1,200 $147 $9 $177 $24 $151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $508 
Insurance $7,B93 $7,627 so $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,627 

Legal Advertlsing $1,500 $309 so $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $370 

Olher Current Charges $600 $38 $15 $28 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $330 

Websile Domain $2,400 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $□ $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 
Office Supplies $300 $17 $0 $11 $0 $11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $39 
Duesi Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEND/TVRES $119,252 $18 127 $6,694 ss,sge $5,832 $4 500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,051 

G.BJ:21.it!lQB. t4All'JTENJJ.f!&E: 

Landscape Malntenance $100,000 $12,165 $7,660 $7,160 $7,675 $7,160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,020 
Lake Maintenan.ce $9,300 $670 $670 $670 $670 $670 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,350 
E:leatrlc $2,500 $140 $141 $146 $149 so $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $D $576 
Water $39,000 $2,360 $2,371 $2,440 $1,991 $1,971 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 so $11,133 
Repalrs And Maintenance $20,000 $996 $882 $808 $812 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,498 
Contlngenc1es $4,451 so $0 $0 $500 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $□ $500 

GROVNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITVRES $1751251 $16331 $11,724 $11,224 $11,997 $91801 $0 $0 $0 so $0 so $0 $6\077 

4 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
!Vronth-to-Month 
Fiscal Year 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar A Ma Jun Jul Au Se TOTAL 

AMeNlTY CsNTER 

Insurance $9,000 $8,820 $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,970 
Gen.era! Facility Maintenance $15,000 $1,250 $1,237 $1,150 $1,069 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,706 
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $1,525 $787 $1,178 $2,983 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,472 
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Printing & Email Marketing $125 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Office Supplies $700 $0 $0 $161 $49 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $210 
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Permit Fees $25□ $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so 
Amenity Management $52,451 $4,371 $4,371 $4,371 $4,371 $4,371 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,855 
Facllity Assistant $24,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Special Events $12,000 $1,975 $341 $1,743 $337 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $4,696 

J.JJ1JlUil 
Water & Sewer $3,500 $298 $292 $292 $292 $292 $0 $0 so $0 so $0 $0 $1,467 
Electric $23,000 $1,675 $1,725 $1,915 $2,028 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,543 
Cable/Pnonellnternet $3,000 $311 $262 $262 $273 $273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $1,361 

M;w.a:gweat Qqatrac:ts 
Field Management Services $20,700 $1,725 $1,725 $1,725 $1,725 $1,725 $0 $0 $0 $() $0 so $D $8,625 
Lifeguards $16,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pool Maintenance $12,500 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,208 
Pool Chemicals $11,968 $997 $997 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $□ $5,071 
Janitorial $7,740 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,225 
Janitorial Supplies $1,200 $214 $198 $130 $80 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $622 
Refuse Service $6,100 $534 $533 $535 $568 $568 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,737 
Security $10,000 $2,456 $71!1 $644 $1,649 $654 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,121 
capital Pm/ects $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $286.145 $28037 $14 874 $16818 $18 285 $10894 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $88 909 

TOTA~ EXPENDITURES $580 649 $62 495 $33 292 $33 940 $36113 $25195 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $191 037 
QIHEB. S;QUBCE.s{lll,S;fS;J• 

lntMund Transfer lnl(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 so $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($381580j ($61,1601 $1241490 $3251931 1s20 1ossi !S19.8891 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $349.2TT I 

5 



REVENUES· 

Capital Reserve Funding 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES· 

Maintenance Reserve 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

RESERVE FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 29, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$35,000 

$35,000 

$20,000 

$20,000 

$15,000 

$316,589 

$331,589 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THAU 02/29/20 

$0 

$0 

$8,333 

$8,333 

6 

ACTUAL 
THRU 02/29/20 

$0 

$0 

$6,325 

$6,325 

($6,325) 

$316,589 

$310,264 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$2,009 

$2,009 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2006A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 29, 2020 

REVENUES· 

Assessments - Tax Roll 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES· 

Interest Expense - 1111 
Special Call - 11 /1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Prepayment - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

QTHER FINANCIAi, SDURCFSl(IISES) 

Other Bond Service Costs 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$935,455 

$3,000 

$938,455 

$287,820 
$0 

$360,000 
$287,820 

$0 

$935,640 

$0 

$0 

$2,815 

$466,287 

$469,101 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 02/29/20 

7 

$926,655 

$1,250 

$927,905 

$287,820 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$287,820 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THAU 02/29/20 

$926,655 

$8,589 

$935,243 

$287,820 
$35,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$322,820 

($15,056) 

{$15,056) 

$597,367 

$1,213,340 

$1,810,707 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$7,339 

$7,339 

$0 
($35,000) 

$0 
$0 
$0 

($35,000) 

($15,056) 

($15,056) 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2006A/B 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 29, 2020 

REVENUES· 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENQITURES· 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCIAL SDUBCESiiVSES) 

lntertund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES} 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THAU 02/29/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

6 

ACTUAL 
THAU 02/29/20 

$29 

$29 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$29 

$4,452 

$4,481 

VARIANCE 

$29 

$29 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2020 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS 

<••< # UNITS <· 
. ASSESSED . ASSESSED 

> FY20O&M ... ·.··.· .. · .... 

• ASSESSED : f 6t1~J\~~E~~tb 
NET TAX ROLL 742 943,002.68 541,934.99 1,484,937.66 

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 742 943,002.68 541,934.99 1,484,937.66 

:c:::-:::·:.:-:·=::::.--:-=·. SERIEs,·ioo6.:llE.BT. ,· ............... · .. .-= .......... : .. 

. BALANCE OuE : , RECEIVED . .•.· C>&M.RECEIVl:D 1i6iAL REc~,0~[) 
TAX ROLL 25,742.94 926,654.73 532,539.99 1,459,194.72 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 25,742.94 926,654.73 532,539.99 1,459,194.72 

......... > > SUMMARYOFJAX ROLLRECEIPTS < 

1 11/3/2019 
2 11/21/2019 

3 12/11/2019 

4 12/18/2019 

5 1/22/2020 

6 2/21/2020 

TOTAL fY18TAX ROLLRECEIPTS)\ 

%TAXROLLCQLLEt:TED t·•·. 
TOTAL COLLECTED> • ..... 

9 

15,167.78 
257,804.43 

623,750.54 

17,619.17 
5,964.24 

6,348.57 

8,716.79 

148,157.84 

358,463.71 

10,125.58 
3,427.60 

3,648.47 

23,884.57 

405,962.27 

982,214.25 

27,744.75 

9,391.84 

9,997.04 

926,654;73 < > •• 532,539.99 . ? 1,459,194.72 

98.27% 
...... 98.27% 98;27% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
Community Development District 

Check Run Summary• General Fund 

1/1/2020 · 2/28/2020 

I Date Check Numbers Amount 

General Fund 

1/1/20 • 1/31/20 2529-2558 $ 54,598.61 
2/1 /20 - 2/29/20 2559-2568 $ 16,027.49 

$ 70,626.10 

Utilities and A utopayments 

January 6, 2020 Advanced Disposal $ 567.67 
January 15, 2020 Safe Touch $ 83.88 
January 22, 2020 Comcast $ 272.55 
January 29, 2020 Clay County Utilities $ 2,282.79 
February 6, 2020 Advanced Disposal $ 567.67 
February 18, 2020 Safe Touch $ 83.88 
February 3, 2020 Clay Electric $ 2,177.00 
February 22, 2020 Comcast $ 272.55 
February 26, 2020 Clay County Utilities $ 2,263.32 

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPA Y $ 8,571.31 

$ 79,197.41 

*Fedex invoices available upon request. 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/04/20 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2020 - 02/29/2020 *** PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF 

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ..••.... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/09/20 00080 

1/09/20 00134 

9/16/19 W768772 201910 330-57200-34500 
LENEL SOFTWARE INSTALLED 

CONVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES LLC 

1/01/20 55193 202001 320-53800-46200 
JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/09/20 00035 1/03/20 10323 202001 330-57200-45000 
ADD' TL PROP/INLAND COVER 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/09/20 00003 1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-34000 
JAN NAMAGEMENT FEES 

1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-49100 
JAN WEBSITE ADMIN 

1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-35100 
JAN INFORM TECHNOLOGY 

1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-31300 
JAN DISSEMINATION SERVICE 

1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-51000 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-42000 
POSTAGE 

1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-42500 
COPIES 

1/01/20 197 202001 310-51300-41000 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/09/20 00005 12/31/19 111984 201911 310-51300-31500 
NOV GEN COUNSEL/MEETING 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/09/20 00155 12/15/19 12152019 201912 330-57200-34500 
12/15/19 SECURITY SERVICE 

JEFF ANDERSON 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/09/20 00155 12/29/19 12292019 201912 330-57200-34500 
12/29/19 SECURITY SERVICE 

JEFF ANDERSON 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/09/20 00106 12/23/19 12232019 201912 330-57200-34500 

12/6/19 SECURITY SERVICE 
12/23/19 12232019 201912 330-57200-34500 

12/21/19 SECURITY SERVICE 

PRP --PINERIDGE-- BPEREGRINO 

* 
* 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

AMOUNT 

1,927.00 

- - - - - - - -
7,160.00 

- - - - - - - -
150.00 

- - - - - - - -
3,690.83 

100.00 

83.33 

416.67 

.39 

11. 86 

24.45 

69.20 

- - - - - - - -
1,634.00 

- - - - - - - -
120.00 

- - - - - - - -
120.00 

- - - - - - - -
120.00 

60.00 

PAGE 1 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

1,927.00 002529 
- - - - - -

7,160.00 002530 
- - - - - -

150.00 002531 
- - - - - -

4,396.73 002532 
- - - - - -

1,634.00 002533 
- - - - - -

120.00 002534 
- - - - - -

120.00 002535 
- - - - - -



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2020 - 02/29/2020 *** PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF 

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO 

CHECK VEND# ,, ... INVOICE ..... ,,,EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

12/23/19 12232019 201912 330-57200-34500 
12/22/19 SECURITY SERVICE 

MATTHEW EDMONSON 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/09/20 00054 

1/09/20 00131 

1/01/20 13129559 202001 330-57200-46500 
JAN POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 

1/31/19 PSI04527 202001 330-57200-46600 
DRY SPRINKLER INSPECTION 

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/09/20 00131 

1/09/20 00073 

1/09/20 00073 

1/09/20 00073 

1/09/20 00076 

1/31/19 PSI04531 202001 330-57200-46600 
WIRELESS EQUIPMENT LEASE 

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY, INC. 

10/01/19 

10/01/19 

10/01/19 

10/01/19 

1/01/20 

1/01/20 

1/01/20 

1/01/20 

291 
OCT 

291 
OCT 

291 
OCT 

291 
OCT 

302 
JAN 

302 
JAN 

302 
JAN 

302 
JAN 

201910 330-57200-46200 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 

201910 330-57200-46400 
POOL MAINTENANCE 

201910 330-57200-34000 
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT 

201910 330-57200-34100 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

202001 330-57200-46200 
JANITORIAL SERVICES 

202001 330-57200-46400 
POOL MAINTENANCE 

202001 330-57200-34000 
OFER MNGM SERVICES 

202001 330-57200-34100 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/30/19 293 201909 330-57200-34100 
SEP FACILITY ASSISTANT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

1/01/20 477864 202001 320-53800-46400 
JAN LAKE MAINTENANCE 

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/16/20 00069 12/20/19 307411 201912 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 1/21/20 

CLAY TODAY 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 3/04/20 PAGE 2 

AMOUNT ..•• CHECK ...•• 
AMOUNT # 

60.00 

240.00 002536 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,025.52 

1,025.52 002537 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

225.00 

225.00 002538 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,140.00 

1,140.00 002539 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

645.00 

1,041.67 

1,725.00 

4,370.92 

7,782.59 002540 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

645.00 

1,041.67 

1,725.00 

4,370.92 

7,782.59 002541 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,533.00 

1,533.00 002542 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

670.00 

670.00 002543 
- - - - - - -

60.75 

60.75 002544 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP --PINERIDGE-- BPEREGRINO 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2020 - 02/29/2020 *** PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF 

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/16/20 00161 9/17/19 09172019 201909 310-51300-11000 
REPLACEMENT CHECK #50214 

9/17/19 09172019 201909 310-51300-11000 
REPLACEMENT CHECK #50214 

JERRY L.RITCHIE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/16/20 00159 

1/16/20 00073 

1/14/20 01142020 202001 300-15500-10000 
STARGAZING EVENT 2/15/20 

12/01/19 

12/01/19 

12/01/19 

12/01/19 

298 
DEC 

298 
DEC 

298 
DEC 

298 
DEC 

NORTH EAST FLORIDA ASTRONOMICAL 

201912 330-57200-46200 
JANITORIAL SERVICES 

201912 330-57200-46400 
POOL MAINTEN SERVICE 

201912 330-57200-34000 
OPER MANAGEMENT SRVC 

201912 330-57200-34100 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

1/16/20 00073 12/17/19 301 201912 330-57200-46000 
NOV GEN FACIL MAINTENANCE 

12/17/19 301 201912 320-53800-46000 
NOV REPAIR/MAINT-GROUNDS 

12/17/19 301 201912 330-57200-46201 
NOV JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

12/17/19 301 201912 330-57200-46100 
NOV REPAIR/REPL-AMENITY 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/23/20 00151 1/13/20 2 202001 310-51300-49000 
SE 2006A AMORT 11/1/19 

DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/23/20 00073 12/11/19 300 201912 330-57200-60100 
CHRISTMAS EVENT 12/8/19 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/31/20 00107 1/16/20 SSI09439 201912 330-57200-34500 
DEC EMPLOYMENT FEE 

1/16/20 SSI09439 201912 330-57200-34500 
DEC SCHEDULING FEE 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/31/20 00089 1/04/20 56241 202001 320-53800-46200 
CERTIF PLAYGROUND MULCH 

DOWN TO EARTH 

STATUS 

* 
V 

- -
* 

- -
* 

* 
* 
• 

- -
* 

* 
* 
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 
* 

- -
* 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 3/04/20 PAGE 3 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

184.60 

184.60-

.oo 002545 
- - - - - - -

300.00 

300.00 002546 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

645.00 

1,041.67 

1,725.00 

4,370.92 

7,782.59 002547 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,237.00 

882.00 

197. 94 

787.00 

3,103.94 002548 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

250.00 

250.00 002549 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,293.22 

1,293.22 002550 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

55.00 

25.00 

80.00 002551 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

715.00 

715. 00 002552 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
PRP --PINERIDGE-- BPEREGRINO 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2020 - 02/29/2020 *** PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF 

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO 

CHECK VEND# , .... INVOICE ....•... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/31/20 00001 1/21/20 69039281 202001 310-51300-42000 
JAN FEDEX POSTAGE 

1/21/20 69039281 202001 310-51300-42000 
JAN FEDEX POSTAGE 

FEDEX 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/31/20 00131 12/31/19 PSI18413 202001 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY MONITOR ANNUAL 

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/31/20 00073 

1/31/20 00073 

1/31/20 00152 

1/21/20 304 202001 330-57200-60100 
CORNHOLE TOURNAM 1/18/20 

1/15/20 

1/15/20 

1/15/20 

1/15/20 

1/15/20 

303 
DEC 

303 
DEC 

303 
DEC 

303 
DEC 

303 
DEC 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

201912 330-57200-46000 
GEN FACILITY MAINT 

201912 320-53800-46000 
REPAIRS/MAINT-GROUNDS 

201912 330-57200-46201 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

201912 330-57200-46100 
REPAIR/REPLAC-AMENITY 

201912 330-57200-51000 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

1/14/20 6350087 202001 330-57200-46100 
QTR PEST CONTROL SERVICES 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/31/20 00001 

2/07/20 00003 

1/21/20 69039281 202001 310-51300-42000 
JAN FEDEX POSTAGE 

FEDEX 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/01/20 198 202002 310-51300-34000 
FEB MANAGEMENT FEES 

2/01/20 198 202002 310-51300-49100 
FEB WEBSITE ADMIN 

2/01/20 198 202002 310-51300-35100 
FEB INFORM TECHNOLOGY 

2/01/20 198 202002 310-51300-31300 
FEB DISSEMINATION SERVICE 

2/01/20 198 202002 310-51300-51000 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

2/01/20 198 202002 310-51300-42000 
POSTAGE 

PRP --PINERIDGE-- BPEREGRINO 

* 
V 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 
* 

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

RUN 3/04/20 

- -

- -

- -

- -

AMOUNT 

180.99 

180.99-

- - - -
1,140.00 

- - - -
336.92 

- - - -
1,150.00 

808.00 

130.00 

1,178.00 

160.77 

- - - -
94.00 

108.99 

3,690.83 

100.00 

83.33 

416.67 

10.90 

47.55 

-

-

-

-

PAGE 4 

.. , ,CHECK ... ,. 
AMOUNT # 

.00 002553 

1,140.00 002554 
- - - - -

336.92 002555 
- - - - -

3,426.77 002556 

94.00 002557 

108.99 002558 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2020 - 02/29/2020 *** PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF 

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE •..... ,.EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/07/20 00054 

2/07/20 00162 

2/13/20 00005 

2/13/20 00106 

2/13/20 00131 

2/13/20 00131 

2/13/20 00073 

2/13/20 00076 

2/27/20 00107 

2/01/20 198 202002 310-51300-42500 
COPIES 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

2/01/20 13129559 202002 330-57200-46500 
FEB POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 

2/12/20 6007 202002 330-57200-34500 
EXT WARRANTY SURV CAMERA 

WEB WATCH DOGS 

1/31/20 112532 201912 310-51300-31500 
DEC GEN COUNSEL/MEETING 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

2/03/20 02032020 202001 330-57200-34500 
JAN 2020 SECURITY 

MATTHEW EDMONSON 

1/27/20 PSI19620 202001 330-57200-46100 
SPRINKLER/FIRE ALARM INSP 

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY, INC. 

1/27/20 PSI19620 202001 330-57200-46100 
FIRE EXT INSEPT/RECHARGE 

2/01/20 

2/01/20 

2/01/20 

2/01/20 

305 
FEB 

305 
FEB 

305 
FEB 

305 
FEB 

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY, INC. 

202002 330-57200-46200 
JANITORIAL SERVICES 

202002 330-57200-46400 
POOL MAINTENANCE 

202002 330-57200-34000 
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT 

202002 330-57200-34100 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 

2/01/20 483509 202002 320-53800-46400 
FEB LAKE MAINTENANCE 

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC 

2/12/20 SSI09472 202001 330-57200-34500 
JAN EMPLOYMENT FEE 

2/12/20 SSI09472 202001 330-57200-34500 
JAN SCHEDULING FEE 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

PRP --PINERIDGE-- BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

* 

* 

* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

* 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 3/04/20 PAGE 5 

AMOUNT •... CHECK, .... 
AMOUNT # 

150,60 

4,499.88 002559 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,025.52 

1,025.52 002560 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

450.00 

450.00 002561 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

460.00 

460.00 002562 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

360.00 

360.00 002563 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

650.00 

650.00 002564 
- - - - - - -

64.50 

64.50 002565 - - - - - - -
645.00 

1,041.67 

1,725.00 

4,370.92 

7,782.59 002566 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

670,00 

670.00 002567 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

40,00 

25,00 

65.00 002568 

70,626.10 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2020 - 02/29/2020 *** PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF 

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

STATUS 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

PRP --PINERIDGE-- BPEREGRINO 

RUN 3/04/20 PAGE 6 

AMOUNT ..•. CHECK ...•. 
AMOUNT # 

70,626.10 



Remit To: 
CQNVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
35257 EAGLE WAY 
CHICAGO, IL 60678-1352 

*'I< Include invoice # or customer code on check •* 

Invoice W768n2 
Invoice Date 09/16/19 

Pavment Tcl'm& NET30 

Cus1inner Co.de 1015876 

Customer P.O.# 

Bill lo: 
C -.: .. ·· ·-_ ~:"'-"?~.., t on.-Vij-fgtn 
r E c l-tN-(j,(6/Q' f is OMS 

2105 HarborLal.-eDr 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

Job: 

.:: -•· •·· i ,l I 

www.convergint.coni 

Pille Ridge CDD 
4200 Pine Ridge Parkway 
Middleburg, FL 32068 

Fire Alarm/Life Safety, Electronic Security, & 
Building Automation Systems 

Remarks: Pine Ridge CDD WOii W768772 

1,000 QUOTED WORK PBRFORMBD 1,927.00 

Subtotnl: 

Total: 

llem 1) Equipment: Quoted Work 

Problem Description: Quo!ed Work "$1,927.00 .. LENEL Software installation 

Solution: Installed and configure Lene[ on new client laptop. 

(!_ A(' ,d,(___ 12/z:;,l;' 
It's About Choice ;;((/,fhly //rlui,1t/tµ,'~ 

Print Dale: 09/16/19 

~
lE(mlfuWIE~ 

DEC 2 3 2019 ~ 
' t 

/. ":J'J'o. r7zc>r>. 'JvS-dV 

v✓!v ® 

By I 

For questions about this invoice, contact your local Convergint office at (877) 881-7724 
Convergint is an Equal Opportunity/Affmnative .(,..ction Employer who 

is com.milled to workforce diversity. MIFIDN. 

1,927.00 

1,927,00 

1,927.00 

Page: 1 



Down to Earth 
Jacksonv!l!e Branch 
2701 Maitland Center Pkwy. 
Suite 200 

January 2020 
Invoice #55193 

Mallland FL 32751 
(321) 263-2700 

PINE RIDGE COD 
C/O GMS 
4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
MIDDLEBURG FL 32068 

Monthly- Malntetiance 

l.l~NlJSCAPf, o !H)UGA'f)ON 

PINE Rl'DGE COD 
C/O GMS 
4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
MIDDLEBURG FL 32068 

Description: Current month landscape maintenance 
o0'",••~1-.,._,,.,. .......... ..,_. __ -•~-••--ridr"',c•- ..... --.~~••~---•• ---~• 

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payments subject to a 18% per annum interest rate 
applied daily on the overdue balance. A processing fee of 2.75% will be added to all credit 
card payments. 

{4d{_ 1/1/io 
LArtdStt:1/e /4,·~/ 
I 120. 53g()C)_ l/,-zoo 

$7,160.00 

$7,160.00 

$0.00 

$7;160.00 

@ 
-~-[E ffi1 lE G W ~ fm_-

lfil JAN 0· 3 2020 w 
By 

1 of 1 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
cfo Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

~NVCHCE 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District 
290 

01/0312020 

lnvoice#10323 

Thank You 

Please detach and return with payment 
x----------------~--

customer: Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

10323 12/17/2019 Policy change 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 

Florida Insurance Alliance 
Package - Updated Prop Sche- SiteVisit 
Due Date: 1/3/2020 

!~[E ~ [E ~ w [Erm 
uv JAN o-3 2020 w 
By 

l·33· 5-f2. · Ii 5 

"'o.dJ.'+I pr-c,pc-r°"y o.r1J 
l'lo.C""i,....o., 

Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, LockbO)( #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oak/awn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 

(321)233-9939 

sc!imer@egisadvisors.com 

150.00 

$ 150,00 

Thank You 

t-



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
100"1 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 
476 West Town Place 
Suite 1i4 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 By~ 

Management Fees • January 2020 !1 JI 0, S7'1-J 11-0 
Website Administratlon - January 2020 . . JI g /' 
Information Technology- January 2020 fkS/ 
Pl~sem!riation Agent Setvlces ~-January 2020 313 
Office Supplies f;/-0 
,Postage .J{j__') .. 
Coplt?s f .,u1 

·Telephone r / 0 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 197 
Invoice Date: 1/1/20 

Due Date: i/i/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

3,690.83 
·100~00 

83.33 
4f6.67 

3,690.83 
··.·too:oo 

0.39 
11'.86 
24.45 
69.20 

83.33 
4115:67 

0.39 
11.86 
24.45 
69.20 

Total $4,396.73 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,396.73 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys aml Coonselors vv,{i) 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

I, ;3/0, 57J, J,JS 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

December 31, 2019 
Pine Ridge Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services 

Bill Number 111984 
Billed through 11/30/2019 

5385 North Nob Hfll Road 
Sunrlse, FL 33351 

General counsel/Monthly Meeting 
PRXDGE 00001 JMW \ By 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
11/01/19 JMW Confer with Ritter regarding platting and development status; review draft plat; 

confer with county tax collector's office. 

Confer with Ritter; review draft replat for Pine Ridge West. 11/05/19 JMW 

11/13/19 JMW Review draft plat; confer with Biagetti and staff regarding executlon and 
recording. 

11/15/19 JMW 

11/19/19 KSB 

Meeting preparation; review agenda package materials; conference with staff. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting, 

11/21/19 JMW Review draft non-disclosure agreement with Clay County; confer with staff 
regarding same. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Walters, Jason M. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Walters, Jason M. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

4.30 hrs 
3,00 hrs 

4.30 hrs 
3.00 hrs 

230 /hr 
215 /hr 

230 /hr 
215 /hr 

1.30 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

3.00 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

$1,634.00 

$989.00 
$64S.00 

$1,634.00 

$1,634.00 

$989.00 
$645.00 

$1,634.00 

$1,634.00 



Pine Ridge CDD - General Couns BUI No. 111984 Page 2 

-==~===~===--=~==~=====~~==========-~===;~~=========~~=====~~========~=====~~==---===== 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



Jeff Anderson 
2744 Seminole Village Dr. 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
{904) 219-4983 

TO: 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

DATE 

WORKED 

ru[E@lE aw [Em 
~J DEC 2 3 2019 ~ 
By 

DESCRIPTION 

12/15/19 Neighborhood, Pool and clubhouse patrol and security 

/J 
/l '/ 

FOR: 

jollv~r®,gmsnf,oorn 
ru:m!lllfJ!rJYeroldemgtsvc, oorn 

ilME 
IN/OUT 

HOURS 

18:00-22:00 4.0 

/ J_/ 1/( rz/2-3/;9 
'-i~cut//~ ( I 

J. s?IJ1 5'?l,CI(}, :H-r-ao 
V---1 !/':rm) 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeff Anderson 

Thank you fo( your business! 

RATE 

$30,00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE: 12/15/2019 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

120.00 



Jeff Ander-son 
2744Seminole Village Dr. 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
(904) 219---4983 

TO: FDR: 

iollver@gmsnf. cqm 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE: 12/29/2019 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

pnn qr@rivsrsideoJgtsvc.Q.9111 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

Tlf\llE 
RATE 

WORl{ED IN/OUT 
HOURS AMOUNT 

12/29/19 Neighborhood, Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 17:15-21:15 4.0 $30.00 $120.00 

,h / 
(~,, /4;,dL. / /2./4_/l 
5,{?(!_fA.~I J,4 

/ -r 

I 77n ~7?cJrJ ~« 50-0 
V> 1 !Sr' ,(lf) 

•- -----•---• •-• ••••n •••• 0 •••••• ..... • ... TO<,O-~ -T•••--------••---•~ --•---~-~T--•••-• •-----•• -•OLOLO • ••• 0 0000• 0 "°' • • '>, 00 •• ., --~-·. ------------····· •••••~'"•'" ••-••• ••un••n• -m••~-.,••••••••-••••- •---~---••··~-- -------- . 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00 

Make all checks payable to Jeff Anderson 

Thank yoL1 for your business! 

rure~rEDWLE~ 
till JAN 0-3 2020 ~ 
By 



Matt Ednionson 
1561 Night Owl Tr, Middleburg, FL 32068 
(386) 931-6948 

TO: 

PINE RIDGE PlANTAT!ON 
4200 PINE RIDGE PARKWAY 
MIDDLEBURG, Fl32068 

DATE 
WORl(EO 

By 

DESCRti"rlON 

12-06-19 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 

12-21-19 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 

12-22-19 Neighborhood Pool and Clubhouse patrol and security 

,. 

Make all checks payable to Matthew Edmonson 

CCSO OFF=DUTV INVOICE 

FOR: 

i.Qliver@grnsnf.com 
prrngr@rlversidemglsvc.com 

T!ME 
IN/OUT 

!-!OURS 

1800-2200 4.0 

2230-0030 2,0 

2000-2200 2.0 

RATE 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$30.00 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:12/23/2019 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

$60.00 

$60,00 

$240.00 

Thank you for your business! 



·:t"'"""'~4l'f'-1c1 :·"~~I---,-----.. ,. - (l. )) 
~;Jww,,j( Qi __ JI ~.su~ )~j 
~~ ~ .. __ ~ ... ..---== -.~:/' 

1707TownhurstDr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.con, 

BIii To 

Invoice 

Terms 
Due·oate 

PO# 

Customer fl 

Ship To 

Date 

Invoice# 

Net20 

1/21/2020 

13GMS100 

GMS, LLC - Pine Ridge Plantation 
475 W. Town_ Place, Suite 114 

GMS, J_LC - Pine Ridge Plantation 
4200 Pine Ridge Pkwy. 

St. Augustine Fl 32092 Middleburg FL 32068 

Item ID Description Qty- Units 
WM-CHEM-BASE water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 1 ea 

WM-SHED RENTAL Monthly rentai fee for storage shed 1 ea 

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 1 ea 

(.~ 0/£~ 
pool (4ertkt:i6 

v,,-51/0) 

/. 1 Z o. 57 zoo. t/fr 5"o0 

. ------···-··~-·-·· . -------------- ---· -··---~--~-. ·-------~~J~N~-~ ~1~00 ~--·--~--~---_. --------------

l_BY- l 
---' 

1/1/2020 

131295590422 

Amount 
966.47 

10.00 

49.05 

~-------~-·---~---. 

A prepayment discount of 5% is available if !he entire amount for 2020 is paid br December 
31st, 2019. Please contact us atar@poolsure.com or 1-800-85B-POOL(7665) i you have any 
questions. 

Total 1,025.52 
Amount Due $1,025.52 

Remittance Slip 

customer 
13GMS100 

lnvolce-Jt 
131295590422 

111111\IIIIII IIII IIIII Ill Ill 
1 ~1 ?Q<V,Q/14?? 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Pootsure 
POBox55372 
Houston, TX 77255-6372 

$1,025.52 



.~ PYe•BARKER tr Pt RE; & SAFETY. l L-C 
~---- l>!rlac-<, 1,):,1!), ----

www.pyebarkerfire.com 

BILL-TO ADDRESS 

C125253 
PINERIDGE 

525 STEVENS ST 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254-3657 
USA 
Phone No. 904.634.7100 

SHIP-TO ADDRESS 

C125253 
PlNERIDGE 

PAYMENT TERMS 

Net30 

CUSTOMER PO NUMBER 
4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 
United States 

4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 
United States PBFS REFERENCE NUMBER 

INSPDRY DRY SPRINKLER INSP 01/31/19 1 Each 

fn) rE ® ~ o w re fml 
ill JAN O G 2020 ® 
\ By 

TO PAY ON-LINE GO TO 

www.pyebarkerfire.com 

REMIT-TO ADDRESS 

Pye Barker Fire & Safety, LLC 
P O Box 714812 

Cincinnati, OH 45271 

United States 

F27349 

SALES ORDER NUMBER 

SO046687 

225.00 

Subtotal 

Total Tax 

Total USD 

~jg/ 

225.00 

225.00 

0.00 

225.00 

(!J) I ,!!//;-'O I .r;J .7. l/6 6 



.~ PYE •BARKER ~ ( fl IRE 61, Sf FE TY. LL c
-~ ---- '5hhce 19'16-----

525 STEVENS ST 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254-3657 

USA 

www.pyebarkerfire.com 

BILL-TO ADDRESS 

C125253 
PINERlDGE 

4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY 

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

United States 

Phone No. 904.634.7100 

SHIP-TO ADDRESS 

C125253 
PINERIDGE 

4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

United States 

ZZZAMAT wireless equipment lease 01/31/19 1 Each 

ADTG7FSVFSO 
4 

TELGUARD VERIZON 

IB. IE ® IH \'IJ IE @ 
U\l JAN O 6 2020 ® 
BY-.:._. ___ - , 

01/31/19 1 Each 

TO PAY ON-LINE GO TO 

www.pyebarkerfire.com 

REMIT-TO ADDRESS 

Pye Barker Fire & Safety, LLC 

P O Box 714812 

Cincinnati, OH 45271 

United States 

PAYMENT TERMS 

Net30 

CUSTOMER PO NUMBER 

PBFS REFERENCE NUMBER 

F27347 

SALES ORDER NUMBER 

S0046753 

1,140.00 

0,00 

Subtotal 

Tota/Tax 

Total USO 

1,140.00 

0.00 

1,140.00 

0.00 

1,140.00 

I 5J1J~ S7·;J_ f 66 
/1 

I J l·(!JJ 



BIii To 

Riverside Management Services, foe 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Pine Ridge PlantaHon 
475 West Town Pince 
Suite 114 
St, August!t1e, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

Janltorlal Services-Octobcr20l9 3~o, 5"11. • \it..-:r.o 

P.O.No, 

PoolMalnlena:nceServices-October20J9 330, S'"l'l., "ib'-\O 
OperntionsMauagernentServkes-October2019 ~io, s-,.1-, 31-\oo 

By 

Filo!lity Management• PineR.ldge Plnntatlon • Ootober2019 o"!lo, s "f'l.. , 11'1 lo 

Vr'1.3 @ 

llnvonce 
Date Invoice it 

l0/1/2019 291 

Terms Projecl 

Rate Amount 

645,00 645.00 
1,041.67 1,041.67 
l,?25,00 l,725,00 
4,370.92 4,370.92 

Total $7,782.59 



Bll!To 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Buildh1g 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Pine Rldgc Ph1utation 
475 West Town PlRCe 
Suite 114 
St, A\lgustine, FL 32092 

Quanmy Descriplion 

Janiforial Services• Janunry 2020 3'3 o, S T.l .. , 'H, 7.. D 

P.O.No. 

Pool Mai11tcnai1c<i Services- Jammy 2020 3 3 <), s ,7. , 'ii.. 1-fo 

Opernlions Managcnien1 Services. Jnnt1ary 2020 3 oo, S''1?.. , ~'1 o o 
FacilityMnnagement - Pille Rldge Plnntnti◊n -Jam1nryW20 ;, ::,.,, S-'17., t,410 

}/-/,tj @ 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

111/2020 302 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

645.00 645.00 
1,0•ll.67 1,041.67 

1,725.00 1,725.00 
4,370.92 4,370.92 

Total S7,78'.!.59 

1,<.,,2.0 



Bili To 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Pine Ridge Plantation 
4 75 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
SI, Augusllne, FL 32092 

Quanllly Description 

61.32 F~ci Ii ly Assistant through Scplcmbcr 30. 2019 

I, 3301S-72, 1'"-tlO 

V-1-~ [) 

P.O. No. 

Invoice 
Dale fnvolce# 

9/30/2019 293 

Terms Project 

Rale Amount 

25.00 1,533.00 

Total $1.5:',J.OO 



Riverside Management Servlces, Inc. 
~uUdln9 300, .. Sulbt.305. lacksohynle. Elm:jdp 82251 

PINE RIDGE CPD 

FACILITY ASSISTANT 

Qty,/Hours Description Amount 

61,32 Faclllty Assistant $ 25.00 $ 1,533,00 

Ci:ivers Period: September 30, 2019 

TOTAL DUE: $ 1,533,00 



RMS PIN~ RIDGE COMf.lUNITY f.lEVSJ.OPMliNT PISTR!CT 
ASSISTANT MANAGER B!LLABU: HOURS 
l'ORTHE MONTM OP SEPTEMBSR 2010 

Dale Houts EnieJoyee Dt>scril)UOh 

9/2/19 6 J,G. Completed dally checkllsl, returned calls and ematis 
9/5/19 8 J.G, Completed dany checkllsl, returned calls and emalts 
9/9/19 8 J.G. Completed dally Ghackllsl, returned calls and emails 

9/13/19 6 J.G, Completed dally ohecklfs\, relomed call. and emal!$ 
0/16/19 6 J.G. Co mp le led dally check~sl, returned calls 1;111d emails 
9/22/19 6.32 J,G, Completed daily checkiji;l, relumed calls and emails 
9/23/19 6 J.G. ComJ}lelad daily checklls!, r<1lumod calls and amalls 
9/29/19 0 J.G. Completed dally checkUsl, returned aalls and amal1s 
9/30/19 8 J.G. Completed dally aheckHsl, returned cab and emalfs 

:f.::: 
61.32 <-

~~ 
-

SEPTEMBER 2019 1 



The l:1ke Doctors, Inc. 
Aquatic Management Se<Vices 5 

~~'ffkW#.!~d~ 

35-U "Smtc R,x1tl ,J. \\)._ \\"\1n-:r '.S1vin!1,-FL ~21ml 
N l.: -:-H\U-Mt;-5).:\.~ 

[_~i1~:i~ .... 
\'fr-!li unmE l'l1\Ni':\ I !ON ("l)\) 

tK)\!F.RN11 ll·N l Al. ~\:\NM1l'111Fi'-.; I Sl R\'i(fS 
4 'JS \\'l,!i l" ··10\\"N l'L\CF 
Sl.!111' ll,1 
SI ,\\!GU::;llN~'.. RoRlPA 32M) 

Item 

By 

Te1ms 

N!'.flliD:\VS 

Description 

U\l\/01(:E 
l1wo'id;d1 j 1n:;i;1 

Atf,Olll\l rJ. :i 1 \I)~ H 

Rep 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@fakecloctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Payments@lakedoctors.com 

~;jdA. 1/ipo 
La.k-c.. ~!,.A,+, 

\. i:z.". S3&'.l'.:', L}(..,L{VO 

v--rl> V 

To h~lp rnsu1·c prompt nud nccui-ntc crc1Ht lo rour nccount, please include your ncco1111t m1mber nnd invoice muuber on your chedrnnd nhr;1~·s 
inchule your remittance stub with your p11yment, 

P[ense ,·lsitwww.lnkedoctors.com for your loc11l office contnd info1•111n1io11. 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN TH1S PORTION \VlTH PAYMENT 

BIil To 

l'INE RlDGE PLANTATION CDD 
GOVERNMENTAi. MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WI\Sl T(l\VN Pl.ACE 
SUITE 11,1 
ST 1\UGUSTINI\ Fl.OfU1M :nun 

Foi' address mul contact updates, plense email 11s n!" 
li'ronhlesk(µ)lnkedoctors,com, 

The Lake Doctors, fnc, 
3543 Stnto Rmul 419 

Wintei· Spriugs, FL 32708 

~ 

I ........ ·----··~----·· ·•-···i 
Amount EnclMrd 

-••- .---~~•-c"---so-,,.,• -

----"-..,-~.--·-~-...... -
[···-···"'•" - ·-··-·-·-••.-•••.- - ·•--·--.-.-·•····-· ·····-· . 

Invoice ii ,l7786,I 
~ .. ,,~~~•.-.-,~-.~-•-··-•••• .. H•~."~" ~•••-- ~~••, 

i\ccounW 7 l 9J,12 
- - .. ......,.... .. ----·-,-- --~ ........ ····· .. ·-···· 

Date 1/1/1020 
--~-•J.-•----------... -·-·----....... ----...... -... -. - -------·. 

Go Green! Cn11t.icl us ut 1'1iy111~1lls@lakt>1lodors.com to 
ht•Yc your invokes emailed. 

IF l'i\ \rlNU BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
ll·lastcrcnnl 

Card#--------------···----
Card Vcrilic11lion II _______ _ 

Visa __ Anwricmi E.~press 

Exp, Onie II ___________ _ 
Print Nnm,: ___________ ~ 

IJll!ing Address: --- C'he,·k bux if~tmle us ahol'c 

Sig11,1t11rc ____________ _ 



~ 
) 

_': 

3513 U.S. Hwy. 17 • Fle!m'g ~and, Fl 32003 
Phone: (004) 264-3200 

1102 A1A Nooh, lhll.108 • Poole \!:Ilia Beacb, FL 32082 
Phone: (904) 285-8831 

Advertising IJ]voice 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION C.D.D. 
475 W TOWN PL #1114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

·, ... _\,_ 

\\i-_,/~;.~'-' 
''•/Cust#:502790 

Ad#:307411 
Phone#:904-001-0001 
Date:12/20/2019 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice Ad Size: 1.0 x 4.50 

Advertisement Information: 

IL . . ... --Description JOtart _J;=L·=·-·=st=o=:.:p -=--~J;=_=I=ns.=i!L:==-C=o=st/Da==y=ll=-.:=1J=o:ta=l-=-==!I 
1JClay Today ___ ,_,, ___ J{j>W2020 ]l.01109/2020jl 1 II 60.75 !L_ ____ ,,60.75 

Payment Information: 
Date: 
12/20/2019 

Order# 
307411 

.. -·· . ~. 
~-·•' 

Type \ 

Bil,LED ACCOUNT 

\. Total Amount: 60 .. 75 
' -\ \ · Tax: 0.00 

AmountDue: 60.75 

Attention: Requests for credits or ref~-il~s for ear!y ca~cellation1 must be made within 90 days • 

Ad Copy 

. \. . __ .,., 
~-\_ ..... ~ 

'·\1 ... ,, 
Notie.e of Meeting 

Cum~f:~!!\'i.'!~'::l:triot 
The regular 111eetlng of Ille Boa,d or 
Super,/l,uro or the Pine Ridge 
Plantation Communicy De•eto1>menl 
Di•lricl wm be held Oil Tuesd;,y, 
1anuoey 21, 2020 al 8.W p.,n. ot lko 
Pine Ridge Plantallun Amonlly 
C011ler, 4280 Pine Ridge Parltwlu', 
lllddloburg, Floritl~ ~8. The 
moeling is open to lhe public and 
wlll be eondllctod !Jr ac,ordanoe with 
the provi:.,lons o( Florjda La,v for
Comnu,nlty DevolopnH!ot Dlsl1'\cls. A ••Pl' or the •genda !<>r this meeting 
mllf be obtained ll'01'1 the Dbrtrlel 
Manage!', at 475 w .. t Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Aog11,U11e, FL 32002 
(and phone (904) 940-5850). This 
"'""ting may be eonUoued ta a dote, 
ti""', and place lo be specified on 
the record at the mi,etllll, 
Any pe<ll<)n nqulrh>g •paclal 
accommadatlom, at thlo meeU11g 
becauae or a dlsablllty O'I' phl'81cn1 
impairment should eontaet lhe 
D!striel Offlee al (9114) IMO.filll!O at 
least t,,,,o calendar days prior to-the 
1neet11111-lf you are hearing O'I' speeoll 
impaired, plcaae oontaot tho Ftoridc, 
Relay Se,ylee al l-800-956-8770, fbr 
aid In oonlaollng Ille Di•trlet Office, 
Eaob person who deeide. lo •pJH!al 
8'IY action taken al the.., meet.tngs I• 
advised that person will need a 
reoon:I or the proceedlnp and that 
aecordingly, Ille perton may need lo 
e1>111re that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, inelud ing the 
!eltlmony and ovidenee upon whleb 
such a!>P"Bi ls to be ba&od. 

-~'!.~~- Tnrl'c:s 

(-6'9@) 

/,3/0f 573, 1/ff) 



i'.--,_ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oafhsays that he iii the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

JAN MEETING 

LEGAL: 45445 ORDER: 307411 

-·-·:~~ 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

01/09/2020 

···: 

-... 

: of 1 

"' Affiant furtbe~ays that said "Clay Today" ~ a newspaper published 
at Orange Park. ·m~d Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been <l!'.l;lt!nuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weeldy, and has bee!}_.entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange !'!irk. in said Clay Councy, Florida, for period of one 

, year next pro~~ the first publication of the attached copy of 
· ·: · .~dvertisemeg,(;.-'and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor: promised 

any persoo; 'firm or corporation any discowit, rebate, commission or 
re:li.µ\d for the purpose of securing this advertiseimmt for publication in 
the :iai<ynewspaper, 

·. ./>~G/;i-t 
·,. l- ;;1QJ .c. ·-~~:~ 

·-. /'/ .--· 
///'~.//' 

(../ 

3S15US HWY 17 Suite eminglslandFL32003 
Telephone (904} 264-3200 -FAX (904) 264-3285 

E--M:ail: Cbristie@opofia.oom 

about:blanl 

12/20/2019, 4:31 Plv. 

,.. ... 



From: Bernadette Peregrino bperegrino@gmsnf.com 
Subject: FWd: event check 

Date: January 14, 2020 a,t 12:38 PM 
To: Daniel Laughlin dlaughlin@gmsnf.com, Olcsana Kuzmuk okuzmuk@gmsnf.com 
Cc: Pine Ridge Plantation prmgr@riversidemgtsvc.oom 

---- .. -, .... ~·-··-··--------···--------.-·-ff·~·····~---------~~---------------~-~~ ------- ------·-···· .. ····------------
Please process special event. 

Thanks Maria. 

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS 
Thank you, 
Bernadette Peregrino 
District Accountant 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 
Tel and Fax: 904-239-5309 
b.geregrino@gmsnf.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

f\i)\f ~ lf u w lf ~ m JIit! 1 4 2020 ® 
By~ 

From: Pine Ridge Plantation <12rmgr@dversidemgtsvc.com> 
Subject: event check 
Date: January 14, 2020 at 12:25:00 PM EST 
To: Bernadette Peregrino <Q.Qeregrino@._gmsnf.com> 

Good afternoon! I am going to be doing another stargazing event at Pine Ridge on Feb 15th and wm need a check in the 
amount of $300.00 for the NEFAS (Northeast Florida Astronomical Society) I have asked them for an invoice but have 
been unable to get one yet so wanted to go ahead and reach out to make sure yon gnys had enough time for processing. 

Thankyou! 

Maria 

Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 
4200 Pine Ridge Parkway 
Middleburg, FL 32068 
Office: (904) 291-8878 
Email: Jll".IDm:.@rlversidemgtsvc.com 
CDD Website: www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

tt .. -/ 6"'B (l) 
( s ~ .. /13"', /ll1J 



ruverside Management Sel'vices, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

BillTo 

l'foe Ridge Planlalioll 
475 \Vest Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Quantity 

Jm1itorial Services• Deccmbcr2019 

Description 

'3, °3C> t 'S1"J., Lt(,. '2.0 

P.0.No. 

Pool Mnlntc11a11ce Sen•ices • Decembcr2019 '3 3c;,, Si 7., 4 l..'10 
OpcrallonsMnnngcmentServic,:s-Dccember20l9 3"3o, STJ., ~'too 
Facility Management- Pine Ridge Plantalion-Decembet20l9 3 ~o, S"l l., 3'H 0 

v-'1-'5 (IJ) 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

12/1/2019 198 

fij) rE ~ ~ fl \YJ IE ~ 
I.ill JAN 1 0 2020 ~ 
,By 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

645.00 645.00 
l,041.67 1,041.67 
1,725.00 1,725.00 
4,370.92 4,370.92 

Total S7,782.S9 



Riverside Management Setvices, Inc 

9655 Flmida Mining Blvd. W, 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 

Pine Ridge Plnntntion 
475 West TQwn Pl11ce 
Suite 11<l 
S!. Augnstine, FL 32092 

Quantl{y Description 

Fuclllty Maiulcnoncc Novemb~r 1 • November 30, 2019 
Maintenante Supplies 

- I ' f.~v1~.,.. .. t -t ... .,., I, +7 \1.~,,..,f, 
~'3ze-, S'11~, 11t,oo 

:5~0 
i<""'f'<1:-l'S /t-1'\~•·d, - &r-00"'Js 

'3"2-o, S :a e,. '1''-oo 

. 
:;-, ... ,-½,,...,~! .s .... .,,1,-cs 

~l\o, !517...,l..tt.~ot 

P.O.No, 

ci4 
f \ 91, 

t "i oo 7 S , 

Date 

12/17/2019 

Terms 

Rate 

Total 

2,069.18 
1,034.76 

Invoice 
Invoice#-

301 

Project 

Amount 

2,069.18 
l,034,76 

$3,103.94 

l'l..,l'c,\9 



1Ut1S 

~ 
11/1/19 

i1{4/Hl 

11/7119 

11(1Hi9 

11115/19 

11/f5{19 

11/Hl/18 

11/20/19 
11/20/19 
11/21119 
11(21/H) 
1if22119 

-\1(26119 

11/27/19 
11127ft9 

iOTA\. 

MILES 

PINE: RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPME!N'f DISTRICT 
MAINTENANCE E!lU..ABLE HOURS 

FOR iHE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2019 

Houts Employ&a Oesct]Jlllon 
3 C.P. Removed debns around pool deck, palkl!lg !at, playground, along ~!n road and common area~, checl\<1d and 

ci1anged trash receplacles around pool deck and ~layground, empHed d-00 reooptacles 
2 B .M. Removed dabiis lo common areo:;, cllecl<ed end changed all lra:;h 1ewp!Mfes and dog pols In common are as 

llnd on poor deck, unclogged closet sink, unclogged $lnk In rental area kitclien, cleaned 1'/!ndc,ws In social raoni 
3 !J.M. Clrnci{ed and changed all !rash re~epl.acte$ In common areas Md pool deck, emptied dog p~ls, lightened 

loHal sea\S in reslroorns es needed, changed clocks to corrocl time, te@ved debrls ;,cound arnenlly In 
common areas 

2 B.M, 

3 C.P. 

4 L.F. 

3 B,M, 

8 O.P, 
8 B,M, 
3 R,W. 
3 A.J. 
3 C.P. 

3 a.M. 

4 L.F, 

3 0.P, 

~ 

324 = 

PlNE: RIOGE 

ChMked and changnd all rmsh receptades on pool deck and common areas, emplled doll 1>01~, removed 
debns in all common areas, deaned windQIVS, plck11d up suppL'es 
Removed debrl$ around poot deck, parldng tot, play9rouml, along main road and common Blea$, <lH~cked 11nd 
changed trash receptacles around pool deck and playground, emplled dog rncepla~l6~ 
Checked a II llOllday ffghls, light tnspecUon, c!langed ~ghl bulbs ln s<Jclal mom and s!<J.:iwalk light,:;, picked up 
tight bullJ8 , 
lnspec!ed playground, checked anti changed ell !rash teceplacles in common ateas and on pool d1>ck, llmplled 
dog receptaoles-, removed dubTis in all CO/llfll□n aTBa~ 

lnslalhw Chlislmas decorations and lights aroond arnenlty center and the lnlersecllon 
Removed dehlls around common areas, [nslalled Christmas decoiaUons and light~ 
lnspeolad and Cleaned lake~ and outran slroctures {Used Galorll..arge Trallet) 
Inspected and claan!!d lal<G sand oul(aH slruclures (Used Ga!or/Larga Traner} 
Removed dsbrls around pool dock, amenlly center, pall-Ing lot, playground, alon~ main r,;iad and common 
are~s, chsoked and (;hanged an lra$h receptacle Qn pool deck 1111d playground, emptied 009.receplacles 
Checked and clumged al (rash receplacies fn romrr.on areas and dog pol$, 1emoved tleb!is in communilyal 
all cornrnon araas, light Inspection al /ilne~~ room, changed 2 llghl,;: 
Changed Ughls on pol)I (lack and parlllng !QI 
Remo\lllo dabnt arou~d amonity rontar, patldog !ot, playgruund, along main road and common area5, checked 
and changed all trash recaplade~ on pool tloGk and playg1ound, emptied dog receplac!es 

'Mieage ~ re[mbu1sabla perseclion 112.061 Flonda Slalules Mileage Raia 2009-0.445 



MAIMTENANCE BILLASLE PURCHASES 

Period Ehdlng 12/05/18 

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PR!Ge EMPLOYEE 
PR 
PINE RIDGE 

11/11/19 Clorox commercial Cleanup 32 oz {2) B,90 B.M. 
11/11/19 Mr Clean summer CHrus 128 oz (2) 17.18 8.M. ~ 
11/16/19 160 w Bulbs (8) 123,82 t,F. t 11/16/19 Olsposable Gloves 60ol 5.12 O.P. 
11/15/19 Roller Chrome Holder (4) 12,79 C.P. 
11/16/19 Wlnde-X320Z 4.36 C,P, 
H/16/19 Clorox 32oz (2) 7.52 C.P, 
11/15/19 Windex 211Ler 6.76 C.P. 
11/15/19 Paper Towels 6 Huge Rolls 19.52 C,P. 
11/15/19 Toilet Pap.er 24 roUs 14.92 CA 
11/20/19 9' PrelH spruce Tree 266.35 C.P, 
11/20119 Llghl Clips 75111 4,68 C.P. 
11/20/19 100L U:O C9 Root-Warm While (3) 103.43 G.P. 
11/20/19 PLG Counldown Dusk-Dawn 11.47 C.P. 
11120/19 60' Extension Cold 17.11 C,P, 
11/20/19 Command Strip$ i6pk. 11,82 · C.P. 
11/21119 John Deere Galorffraller Renlal 70.00 R.W. 
11/21119 Cootraotor Trash 13ags 2U4 R.W. 
11/21/19 Gas for John Deare Gator 7.50 R.W. 
i1125/t9 4 P'm Llghl 8.02 B.M. 
11127/19 400 watt MH Bulbs (3) 137.97 C.H. 
12/6/19 10ot. LEO Ohrlslrnas Lights 34.48 B,M, 
1215/19 Wreathe (2) 2H.85 B..M. 
12/6(19 42 gaf.on Trash Bags 50 ct 29.87 l.F. 
12(6/19 ToDat Paper 30 rolls 37.92 l.F, 

TOTAL $"1,034.76 



Bill To 

Disclosure Services LLC 

1005 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 
C/OGMS 

.. . . • . .. .. 
. - -. · Description -. 

. ' - .. 
---

Amortization Schedule 
Series 2006A 11-1-19 Prepay $35,000 

[t-151 (l) 

ll <t;i o, 573 , i/90 

Phone# E-mall 

865-717-0976 tcarter@disclosureservices.1nfo 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

1/13/2020 2 

Terms Due Date 

Net30 2/12/2020 

. - ' ~ . ·. . . -···, . ·. Amount ' : -. . ~ . 
• .. 

250,00 

Total $250,00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $250.00 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 

Pine Ridge Plantation 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Quantity 

Christmas Event- 12/8/19 

Descnpuon 

f/--43 ,~ 

i 3$J-0. 51-.:l./rlJ.f 

P.0.No. 

Date 

12/l 1/2019 

®~ ® iE aw iEfm ~tl JAN i 7 2020 W1 
l j By ! 

Terms 

Rate 

1,293.22 

Total 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

300 

Project 

Amount 

1,293.22 

$1,293.22 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office 
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

{904) 284- 7575 

Attn: Fiscal • Accounts Receivable 

Bill 
To: PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 

475 W. TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32258 
BENADETLE PEREGRINO 

Due Date 1/31/2020 
Terms Net 15 Days 

Item/Description 

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee-DECEMBER 
2019 
fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 80.00 

/o:f 

Unit OrderOtv 

11 

Invoice Number: 
Invoke Date: 

Ship 

SSI09439 
1/16/2020 

Page: 1 

To; PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD 
475 W. TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, Fl 32258 
BENADETLE PEREGRINO 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
SalesPerson 

Quantitv Unit Price 

11 5.00 

25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount 

Tax: 

Total USO: 

C0000507 

1/16/2020 

Total Price 

55.00 

25.00 

80.00 
0.00 
0.00 

80.00 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD . : ,121.15/2019 .. . . 6955 ANDERSON, JEFFREY K. .. 4.00 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD ·:.:--. 12129/2019 : _6955 ANDERSON JEFFREY K. 

,. 
: ;4..00 

'' 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION CDD ... . · 12130/2019 •, 

- 738'2 SCHLOFMAN, DAVID . 3.00 . .. ... 
TOTAL . : ... _11.00· 

, • , •••. ••· •• ·•· ·· · .. ,.,., •• • • .. , ..... , - . , , ... • • . ! .... ,,. . •··- - · - • • • •• ••• , • . •· ·••• . . , .. •• • .... , -•··• •, • •, .. , ........... , .. , • ••• • •• .. \ .. -• • • •• •••·• • ••• ••••'•'., ••••-••• .. .,_ ··-·••• .. -•. • • •·•:•,., • •• _,,.,~.,.,.,,.,,,.~••I .. ••-•••·••.••·-' •• , .. , I ... ,. , .. •••• ••• •• •~•(-;:t-t~•~J:'"!••' ~ j ., .. ,: •••• .,. '. • •~ • . , ...... -••• ,,,., • ,, . , •••• 



Down to Earth 
Jacksonville Branch 
2701 Maitland Center Pkwy. 
Suite 200 

IJ □wN TO 
EARTH 

January 2020 
Invoice #56241 

Maitland FL 32751 
(321) 263-2700 J,/\ NlJSCAPrl 13 IIIRIBATIO N 

PINE RlDGE COD 
C/OGMS 
4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
MlDDLEBURG FL 32068 

CERTIFiED PLAYGROUND MULCH PER YARD 

PINE RIDGE CDD 
C/O GMS 
4200 PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
MIDDLEBURG FL 32068 

Descriptlon: In the area at the Amenity Center (13-yards total) 

Payment terms are net 30 days, with late payme11ts subject to a 18% per annum Interest rate 
applied daily on the overdue balance. A processing fee of 2. 75% will be added to all credit 
card payments, 

~ [E LrJ [E □ w [E tri\]! 
lij JAN 2 3 1020 liJ 

l By _______ ! 
~-~--------' 

( )/dA. /zJ/zo 
lt:t11dt't4/l0 ;t1 a,~ / 

;. J zo, szroo. tit zoo 

$715.00 

$715.00 

$0.00 

$715.00 

1 of 1 



. . .-. . . .. 
. - :; ~ . . . _·· -... ~ . ·- ·. . ; ·. : ·. . . 

. :: 
·•.·:-\ .... ·. 

· .. JAN 2,3 2020 

Account Numbor 

Cl25i53 
Invoice Date 

12/31/2019 

Ship Ta Address: 
C125253 
PINERIDGE 
4200 PINE RIDGE PKWY 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

RemTt To Address: 

lnvalco Nombor 

PSll.lJ4138 

fota!USD 

1,140.00 

1-1" 1 • 11 • 11111 I 11h111111111 ut 11111111111111 ,,, 1" I• 1111h111111 

Pyl3 Sari5er Fire ~ Safety, LLC 
P O Box 714812 
Cincinnati, OH 45271 

/ZI 
(!!) 

1 Each 1,140.0t> . 1,140.00 

Pill)ll I of I 



Riverside Management Services, lnc 
9655 Florlda Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill"fo: 

Pine Ridge PlanlaHon 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

Description 

Comhole Tournament 1/18120 

I 

i:-; ",:'. ,;_ 1 "1 1 r ,J~-")-t s 
1'.\o, :;r:z._. /c:,OtO 

m [E fill [E [I w [E 111 i~ JAN 2 2 1010 ~I 
\sy I 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice ti: 304 

Invoice Date: 1/21/2020 
Dlle Date: 1/21/2020 

Case: 
P.O. Number: 

Rate .-Atn;;unt 

336.92 336.92 

$336.92 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $336.92 

\ ' 



1/18/20 GL#330-572-601 

Actual 

$336.S2 

$0.00 

$336.9:2 

' /Set up and Site Management 

/Sire Staff 

:Mileage 

i (Gifts/supplies, etc.) 

/y-15a gift cards fbr 1st and 2nd place 

I 
$336.92 

' i 

Totals 

iTo1:als $0,00 $0.00 

............ ,,, ....... ·••·• ....... I •..•. ,-....... .... . -··' • • ........ , ........ __ , .... , .. ,.,-.,-~--.. -' .. '-·····• ... •·• .................. ~ ........ , .. , ... -·i······! ......... , ....... ,;:,.-1--1~-1•1••··········••""·"·· .... t •• - ,. , ...... --~~·~~!"'!;,1•------~ .... •;• .. , ..... ,. . ................ ,. ,,., 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Bl_vd, W. 
Buikling 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Pine Ridge Plantation 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Faclllly Maintenance December 1 - December 31, 2019 
Maintenance Supplies 

K..:.v-,,;, .... .s / M '\: "'"t. - G.ro..,"'Js 
l 'l..o, S '3 S, 't l..,.oo 

'.4...., ;+o.,...',.d Sv{'(l h~s 
3 '3 ° • S-1 7. , 'i t.. 2. c:> I 

,.-~ ~~P'l.: ... .s I i{.,_,~\<tu:. - tl\,1-\<!.A:+.., 
('S}_::.; ~"1.o, $"7.,. • 'ti.. \0 ' . 

. . 
0 f-.f-1 (..,C.. J v ~\ •.d \ -G- ~ 

.3~o. STJ.. Stco 

U e&f. 3(JO, J 0.2 f?{), I ().g{}/ (!f )-.:JE 
a. 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 303 
Invoice Date: 1/15/2020 

Due Date: 1/15/2020 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

2,555,18 2,555.18 
871.59 871,59 

Total $3,426.77 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,426.77 

f. 



RMS 

~ 
1212110 

12/5/19 
12(5/19 
12(6/19 

12/9/19 

12/11(19 
12111119 
12/13/19 

12116/19 

12/18/19 
12/19119 
12-/20/19 

12/23119 
12/23119 

12/27119 
.12/27/19 
12/27119 
12'30/19 

PINE fllOGE PLANXAT!ON COMMUHl'IY DEVELOPMENT OJSTR!Gl 
MAllffE:NANCE 131LLABt.£ t!OURS 

FOR 'THE, MONTH Of DECl:MB!:R 2010 

Hours t:;mµfoye~ Descrlp[ion 
3 $,M, S~1epl enlryway lo ~manlly canter, playgrou11d ln&pe•;Uon, empl!ell all dog pots, chac~ed and changed Elli 

lrash receplacles In commuo'dy, mmoved debris In all common areas 
3 B,M, Walked on Chrislmaa decorallons, add ad 2 wrealhs to enlry columns 
3 C.P, Replaced Chrt&lmas llghls around bulldlng 
3 L.F. Removed debris around amenity and common areas, plcked up supplies, blew leaves and deb tis off pa\lo 

and pool deck 
3 f:3,M, Removed debris 111 CQm«iOO ateas, checked and changed 01l 11ash receptacles and dog pols, scrubbed pain\ 

ol( of ou[slde tablas froroevonl 
~ R;,W, lnspec1ed and cleaned lakQs and QUlfall s!JVc!Ures (Used Galor/large Trallar) 
4 A.J. lnspocled and cleal\Od lak11s and outfall slt\lc!ures {lJsed Ge\orllarge Tiafler} 
2 C.P. Removed debris along main ro~() and common nrees, empUsd dog rece_placle& end checked and cha11ged 

tiasl\ receptacles 
2 B.M. Chaokod end ell enged lrMh receplacles In comrnunily, dog p,;,l~ and pool deck. rernovod debris In all 

common areas 
8 C.P. 'A'or!md on Jl~V~fS on pool deck 
2 L.F. fn5pecled pl~yground for loose orfaullt 11qt1lp01en\1 llghlsned bo~s on a!l !tandralls 
2 C. P, Removed deb!ls along main road and comn\On are~s, chl!ckad llTJcl changed trash receptacles, blew loaves 

and debris off palto and deck 

8 L F. Prepped and painted balll!aom walls 
2 BJ,\, Checked and cllangad au !lash receplaoles and dog pols, blew leaves and uebriS off around amanity conter 

and pool dee~, removed dc,bns in nn common an.105 
4 f{,W, Inspected and cleanoll f(lkes and outran stlllc1Ure$ (Used Galor/Laflle Tral!ar) 
4 A.J. lnspea,ed and cl.$.aned Jakestmll oulfallslNclUres (IJaed Gator/Large Trailer) 
9 LP, Painted bathroom,, plcka~ up palnt supplies 
3 8.M. Repalrad Olnoss door button, reallached lo wall, llghl lnspe(>llon on social 1Mn1, 1estrooms, lns1alled 3 new 

bulbs, rem<>vod deblis in all common areas, chru;k<id and ¢hanged all !rash 1eceplacies and dog pols, 
um;logged close! sint dta111 

TOiAL °7i9 = 
MILia$ ~IL 'M~aage Is relmbllrsabre per secllon 112,06. l Florlda Statute~ Mileage Rah, 2009-0.4 45 

PINE RlOGE 



M81~l~NANCE BILLABLE PUlWHA~ES 

Period Endlnn 01/05/.20 .. 

DISTRIGI DATE SUPPLll:S PRICE: EMPlOYE!; 
PR 
PINE:RIDGE -1216/19 PoolsureChem!ool Feea 23.ao C.H. i. 12/9119 Behr Pal11I f Galon 51,73 LF. 

12/9/i9 5x5 Drop Clolh 9,71 L,F. !·: 
12/9/19 Sponge Sanding Brook 4.91 L.F. r 
1219119 Sand Paper 4,91 L.F. 
1219/19 Painters T OUGh Quart Black (2) 22,95 L.F. 
1219/19 Paint Brushes 2• (2) 13.50 l.F. 
12111/19 John Deere Gator ff railer Rental 70.00 R,W, 
12113/19 Ml.llllfold Towels 250 sheets/sleeve (16} 36.74 M,C. 
12/18/19 Paver Basa (2) 6.39 C.P. 
12/18119 PtlnlarlCopler/Scanner/Warranly 115.64- G,H, 
12/18/19 Prinlerlnk 73.0Z c.t-t 
12120119 Shark Navigator Vaouum 170.20 LJ•, 
1212.6119 contractor Trash Bags 22.94 R.W. 
12126/19 Gas for John Deere Gator 15.00 R,W, 
12/26/19 Alrwlck Reffils (2} 24.08 L.F. 
12126119 BehrPalnl 41,36 L,F. 
12126/19 Soll soap Hand $oap 128 oz 18.43 l.F. 
12/27/19 Joh1\ Doore Ge\or/fraller Renlal 70,00 R.W. 
1212.7/19 Leaf Rake Pool 24.13 8.M. 
12130/19 13 ~vatt 4 Pin llghlbvlbs (2) 16.03 B.M. 
12130/19 Drain Opener 11.36 B.M. 
12/3()/19 18 wall 4 Pin Ughlbulb 8.02 B.M. 
12l30/19 Paper Towels 12rolls. 19.52 B.M. 

TOTAL $871.li9 



C!'CQ 

&Turner 
tm■Pest 
acontrol 
'1iln: Moil 'DIJPR-iff".n War, Svlk 12'. J~cia!!oiliot, Ria.dd.1~.UU 
1!04~1'S-UOO, fo.•~-JU.J..4iH• Tn, Ft.-r. (C0--22$ ,f.lff 
w ... -w.1urn~''-'-IIIPl 

[347869) 

Plnefldga Plenlalion 
Amanda Rent~ch 
4200 Pina Ridge Pkwy 
Mlddleburg, FL 32068-9216 

\\',•ti, 
J_p1,,.'lli-1u1: [3478691 904-291-6878 

Piherldge Plenlal!oo 
Amanda Renlsch 
4200 Pina Ridge Pkwy 
Mlddlaburg, FL 32060-9216 

· ··· . ., ____ · · " ----.:· .. ----· · ·-· ·-_·;_ ··--··· ··· ·-•---· ···-··· ·-·------__ ;-___ ···i1ilnni1ar 

COmmardal Past Conlnll - Quallai\y SeNlc<, 

rJ/,d(_ ~3,1z,, 
!1n1r1h11t1'1(<-- 1-~;;. @ 
/, 3]0. s??OO. 'o.f /r,/f.lV 

·ru~ ® lE u W rE fn\ l u plh 
JAN 2 3 2020 I l \\ 

L/j 

\ \ 
jBY ! 

12,12 PM 

■an:,m■ 
01:10 PM 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
AMT.PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

Amanda 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

94.00 

$94.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

,94.00 

$94.00 

l, -·-~---- ·-----------------------------~ 
Ehlln('l!''li oul-il,ultlin~ m\!'I' JO JJys: \(1:.ni ilif U.1!f\! nf ~Nd.:C" nu~· t~ :tuh}:..;1. 1u J. bt.: '=.•f 
of111~ l~'"'" or 15• f 11,•, n:;.,1h l lt'"l r,1 )"~>fl ,,nh,; ID0.'1010,11 o!h1·• td b; h" 
l"ut1:nmer dJ:N:e-s: m ll;l)" ilo.::tu-N rJ;J~1\1t.11 ind~ 'l!-\'eflt tlf t\.1lk.:1klll. 

t hft .... l•) .:-:f,l,lr\ 1,ks.lt:~ (1~• '-,ili,.tkhll~ -.um,i1.:uu11 ,.J ~•II •111 i~ \~ .. :1·1111..•h~tl 

,'ii•• il';hc..:-I t.11,1:, 1lr..· .,·•1..J ,tf ·~•1,'t\:~"1-a ... ~r..;.;,·11i...·tJ. ilht\1!" 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 21, 2020 Meeting
	V. D. Operation Manager Report
	VII. A.	Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipts Schedule
		C.	Approval of Check Register



